Florida Department of Environmental Protection

CITIZEN SUPPORT ORGANIZATION
2015 REPORT
(pursuant to Florida Statute 20.058)

Citizen Support Organization (CSO) Name: Z21EMS 78 AP fgw) SPpiwobsS  STYTE
AR, e - . )
Mailing Address: 18138 5,00 §7/5v PinC Ra., DVidiletiol), fr, g3

Telephone Number: Website Address (if applicable):

Statutery Authority:

Section 20.2551, F.S., Citizen support organizations; use of property; audit; public records; partnerships. In
summary, the statute specifies the organizational requirements, operational parameters, duties of a CSO to support the
Department of Environmental Protection (Department), or individual units of the Department, use of Department
property, audit requirements, public records requirements, and authorizes public-private partnerships to enhance lands
managed by the Department.

Section 258.015, F.S., Citizen support organizations; use of property; audit. In summary, the statute defines a CSO,
requires authorization by the Division of Recreation and Parks, and specifies the use of property. This statute authorizes
the Partnerships in Parks (PIP) program for state parks, the program’s operational parameters, CSO’s operational
parameters, and donor recognition. )
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Brief Description of the CSO’s Plans for Next Three Fiscal Years:
CORTIINIE GaNIER RAE Lo8 Trond

G VBH il WEEY o i E Ari Mgy e b

- W o 9EL . wWinMi e
LE-F W Gron af/ﬁgw‘ ﬁfﬁ?m‘/b AL S A0En S22

, }E Copy of the CSO’s Code of Ethics attached (Model provided: see CSO 2014 instructions)
12 Certify the CSO has completed and provided to the Department the organization’s most recent
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-N/Annual Financial Statement




July 2014

Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park
CODE OF ETHICS

PREAMBLE

@)

(2)

It is essential to the proper conduct and operation of Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park (herein
“CSO™) that its board members, officers, and employees be independent and impartial and that their
position not be used for private gain. Therefore, the Florida Legislature in Section 112.3251, Florida
Statute (Fla. Stat)), requires that the law protect against any conflict of interest and establish
standards for the conduct of CSO board members, officers, and employees in situations where
conflicts may exist.

It is hereby declared to be the policy of the state that no CSO board member, officer, or employee
shall have any interest, financial or otherwise, direct or indirect, or incur any obligation of any
nature which is in substantial conflict with the proper discharge of his or her duties for the CSO.
To implement this policy and strengthen the faith and confidence of the people in Citizen Support
Organizations, there is enacted a code of ethics setting forth standards of conduct required of
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park board members, officers, and employees in the performance
of their official duties.

STANDARDS

The following standards of conduct are enumerated in Chapter 112, Fla. Stat., and are required by Section
112.3251, Fla. Stat., to be observed by CSO board members, officers, and employees.

1.

Prohibition of Solicitation or Acceptance of Gifts

No CSO board member, officer, or employee shall solicit or accept anything of value to the recipient,
including a gift, loan, reward, promise of future employment, favor, or service, based upon any
understanding that the vote, official action, or judgment of the CSO board member, officer, or employee
would be influenced thereby.

2.

Prohibition of Accepting Compensation Given to Influence a Vote

No CSO board member, officer, or employee shall accept any compensation, payment, or thing of
value when the person knows, or, with reasonable care, should know that it was given to influence a vote
or other action in which the CSO board member, officer, or employee was expected to participate in his
or her official capacity.

3.

Salary and Expenses

No CSO board member or officer shall be prohibited from voting on a matter affecting his or her salary,
expenses, or other compensation as a CSO board member or officer, as provided by law.
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4. Prohibition of Misuse of Position

A CSO board member, officer, or employee shall not corruptly use or attempt to use one’s official
position or any property or resource which may be within one’s trust, or perform official duties, to secure
a special privilege, benefit, or exemption.

5. Prohibition of Misuse of Privileged Information

No CSO board member, officer, or employee shall disclose or use information not available to members
of the general public and gained by reason of one’s official position for one’s own personal gain or
benefit or for the personal gain or benefit of any other person or business entity.

6. Post-Office/Employment Restrictions

A person who has been elected to any CSO board or office or who is employed by a CSO may not
personally represent another person or entity for compensation before the governing body of the CSO of
which he or she was a board member, officer, or employee for a period of two years after he or she
vacates that office or employment position.

7. Prohibition of Employees Holding Office

No person may be, at one time, both a CSO employee and a CSO board member at the same time.

8. Requirementsto Abstain FromVoting

A CSO board member or officer shall not vote in official capacity upon any measure which would affect
his or her special private gain or loss, or which he or she knows would affect the special gain or any
principal by whom the board member or officer is retained. When abstaining, the CSO board member
or officer, prior to the vote being taken, shall make every reasonable effort to disclose the nature of his
or her interest as a public record in a memorandum filed with the person responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who shall incorporate the memorandum in the minutes. If it is not possible for
the CSO board member or officer to file a memorandum before the vote, the memorandum must be filed
with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the meeting no later than 15 days after the vote.

9. Failure to Observe CSO Code of Ethics

Failure of a CSO board member, officer, or employee to observe the Code of Ethics may result in the removal
of that person from their position. Further, failure of the CSO to observe the Code of Ethics may result in the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection terminating its Agreement with the CSO.

Adopted September 8, 2014
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Exempt Organization Declaration and Signature for OMB No. 1545-1879
F°m8453 'EO Electronic Filing

For calendar year 2013, or tax year beginning 0 7 /01 /1 3 , and ending 0 6/3 0/14 2 0 1 3
Department of the Treasury For use with Forms 990, 890-EZ, 990-PF, 1120-POL, and 8868
Internal Revenue Service

Nars of exempt organization Employer identification number

Friends of Rainbow Springs
State Park, Inc. 59-3182934

Parti Type of Return and Return Information (Whoie Dollars Only)

Check the box for the fype of return being filed with Form 8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a below and the amount on that line of the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicabie, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered -0- on the return, then enfer -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here » [X] b Total revenue, if any (Farm 990, Part VIll, column (&), line 12) 1b 103,121
2a Form 990-EZ check here P> D b Total revenue, if any (Form 880-EZ, Jine9y .~ 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, tine22y 3
4a Form 890-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Pant Vi, line 5) ab
5a Form B868 check here P D b Balance due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3corPart I}, line8) =~ = 5b

Part i Declaration of Officer

6 D { authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent fo initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds
withdrawal (direct debit} entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization’s federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment,
I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior fo the payment (settlement)
date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the eiectronic payment of taxes to receive confidential
information necessary to answer inguiries and resolve issues related to the payment.

D If 2 copy of this retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | certify that |
executed the electronic disclosure consent contained within this return aliowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 890/990-EZ/990-
PF (as specifically identified in Part | above) to the selected state agency(ies).

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that { am an officer of the above named organization and that | have examined a copy of the

organization’s 2013 electronic return and accempanying schedules and staterents, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true,

correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic
return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to serd the organization's return
to the IRS and to receive from the IRS {a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, {b} the reason for any
delay in processing the return or sefund, and (c) the date of any refund

ﬁ;qa //) m l 01/23/15 Treasurer

Sign »
Here Signature of officer Date Title

Part Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERQ) and Paid Preparer {see insiructions)

{ declare that | have reviewed the above organization's return and that the entries on Form 8453-EQO are complete and correct to the best of
my knowledge. If | am only a collector, { am not responsible for reviewing the return and only declare that this form accurately reflects the data
on the return, The organization officer will have signed this form before | submit the return, | will give the officer a copy of all forms and
information to be filed with the IRS, and have followed all other reguirements in Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns. If | am also the Paid Preparer, under penalties of perjury | declare that | have examined the above
organization's raturn and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and

complete. This Paid Preparer declaration is based on all information of which { have any knowledge.
p y

— ’/; IZ’M\?{ ~ .,;f < ‘;4'1*-—" > Date Qi Check ERO's 85N or PTIN
ERO's s WX {150/ PN LA/~ 01/23/15 |voie [ | emeioves P01278226
Use F;f:‘:i;::: ;;;mw) A Kattell & Company, P.L. EN 01-0822046
Only ivisilogelyiisiny 8088 NW 16th Ave Gainesvill FL 32601 Proneno.  352~395-~6565

Under penalties of perury, | declare that | have examined the above return and accompanying schedules and stalements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct. and complete. Declaration of preparer is based on ail information of wHigh the praparer has any knowledge.

Baid PrintfType preparer’s name Prepaf g‘f& /]\ '—/ / 7 w—-_L._:., MR T Chack D i | PTIN
P::parer Stephen H. Xattell, CBA R P ,’ﬁ { Py 01/23/15 | setempioved | pnyoyg00g
Use Only | menme__» Kattell & Company, P.EK. / ~ Frmsem>  01-0822046
Firm's address P 808B NW 16th Ave Gainesvill FL 32601 Phene no, 352~-395-6565
Form 8453-EQ (z013)

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form.

DAA



rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

ui
nspectio

A _For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning07/01 /13  and ending 06/30/14

B  Check if applicable: C Name of organization

State Park, Inc.

Friends of Rainbow Springs

@ Address change

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

59-3182934

D Name change

D Initial return

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

19158 SW 81lst Place Road

Room/suite

E  Telephone number

352-489-6328

D Terminated

D Amended return

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Dunnellon FL 34432

G Gross receipts$

171,282

F Name and address of principal officer:

Ralph Kaleshefski
19699 SW 80th Street
Dunnellon FL 34432

D Application pending

| Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) m 501(c) ( ) <(inser1no.) m 4947(a)(1) or

|| 527

J website:» WWwW.friendsofrainbowsprings.org

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinatesD Yes @ No

D Yes D No

H(c) Group exemption number P>

| L VYearof formation: 1 993

|M State of legal domicile: FL

K Form of organization: m Corporation m Trust m Association m Other P>
i ____Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: =~~~
§ Ensure optimal funding to support the preservation of the park. ..
- PP
B |
8 2 Check this box }D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
] 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, lineta) 3 13
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linetb) 4 13
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line22) 5 0
| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ffnecessary) e 6 | 170
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. . .. ... .. ... . . . i, 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VII, lineth) 5, 004 20 / 372
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) 10 / 071 12 / 481
2 | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) 2 , 7 61 3 / 801
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 28,478 66,467
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... .. .. 46 , 314 103 , 121
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
:!’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)» 300 """
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 64,668 82,560
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 64 / 668 82 / 560
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . -18 , 354 20 , 561
63 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Totalassets (PartX,line 16) 646,384 667,041
25 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ne 26) ... 656 752
gug., 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . ... . . 645 , 728 666 , 289

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here Diane Kahler Treasurer
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid Stephen H. Kattell, CPA 01/30/15| seif-employed | P01278226
Preparer | ;¢ name 4 Kattell & Company, P.L. Firm's EIN P 01-0822046
Use Only 808B NW 16th Ave

Firm's address P Gainesville , FL 32601 Phone no. 352-395-6565

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

MYes TNO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 2
I  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart it ... X
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E22 [ ] ves [X] No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? Yes No
L] Yes [X]

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 58 ’ 079 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 63 / 992
DAA Form 990 (2013)




2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 3
. Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 11X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partt 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partt-~~~... 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part Il 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partit -~~~ 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, PartIll 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttiv.. ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvigr .~ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partix 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XI1 o 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landlvV. =~~~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv.. ~............ ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Illlandtv. -~ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partit -~~~ 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lIl 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. ... .. ... . .. . . . . .. 20b
Form 990 (2013)

DAA



2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 4
. Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes [ No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landtt 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts landt. 22 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J - 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If *No,” goto line 26a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partut

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L’ Part I 28b x
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv. 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedulem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part I ........................................................................................................................... 31 x
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, PartIl 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt .~~~ 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, IlI,
or IV‘ and Part V‘ e 34 x
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI .......................................................................................................................... 37 x

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

38 | X
Form 990 (2013)

DAA



2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934
. Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1| 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleC0
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUMY?
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If*Yes” toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrioutions?
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. ... ... . .. | 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand .......................................................... 13c S
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O........................ 14b
DAA Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

3]

7a

b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 13

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 13

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body? 7a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followin
The governing body?

oo |bh W

e pepepe

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addressesinSchedule O .. ................................ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes| No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... ... ... .. . ...
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line13 ...
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how this was done

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
Other officers or key employees of the organization
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . .. el

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> .N'Q.l'_le __________________________________________________________
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » Diane Kahler 19158 SW 8lst Place Road
Dunnellon FL 34432
DAA Form 990 (2013)



2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 7
. Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart VIl ... .. ... .. ... .. L]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for SS[SsTol=lax T organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from thg
related a2l | =2|& _g:g_ ) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations Eé_‘ g8 2 %f_,,‘; 3 and related
below dotted g8 S S (o8 organizations
line) g ; 3 ;D
(hRalph Kaleshefski
........................................ 0.00
President 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(2gLaurie Baker
........................................ 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(3)Linda Booth
........................................ 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(49Nelly Broos
........................................ 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(5 Rosemarie Kleuker
........................................ 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(6)Phyllis Powell
........................................ 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(Art Ross
........................................ 0.00
Vice President 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(8)Marylou Klein
........................................ 0.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(9)Linda Green
........................................ 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(10)Audrey Strahan
........................................ 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(11)Diane Kahler
........................................ 0.00
Treasurer 0.00 | X X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 8
t VII.  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for o= = - = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 22| 2|83 |55 ¢ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations |35 E[8 | @ §§ 3 and related
below dotted | §§| S -a o] organizations
line) Szl 2 e §
a| & o | &
[v] [} »
o| g 4
® g
(12)Terry Blaes
U U U UURURURRPIN! U 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0 0
(13)Betty Dau
U U U UURURURRPIN! U 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0 0
(149 Linda Brown
U U U UURURURRPIN! U 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0 0
(15)Ed Dessain
U U U UURURURRPIN! U 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0 0
(16)Jim Clark
U U U UURURURRPIN! U 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0 0
(17yJoe Julavits
U U U UURURURRPIN! U 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0 0
(18)
(19)
1b Sub-total ... ... ... ... >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A .. . . | 2
d Total (addlines1bandic) ... ... ... >

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization P> 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

_.(B)
Description of services

comll
ompensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P>

DAA

Form 990 (2013)



59-3182934

2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs
. Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A)

Total revenue

(B) (€)
Related or Unrelated
exempt business
function revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections

512-514

B
Sc| 1a Federated campaigns
P}
(9“2 b Membership dues 1b 2,901
“g’_,i ¢ Fundraising events 1c
OS8| d Related organizations 1d
2“(% € Government grants (contributions) 1e
-f_,—’ 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
._:E".t_:' and similar amounts not included above 1f 17 , 471
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: s
8§ _h Total. Addlinesta—1f ... ... >
§ Busn. Code
$| 2a . Sponsored Park Activities 12,481 12,481
Sl
=G
S| d
El e
'*g',’ f All other program service revenue . .......
& | g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... ... > 12,48
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) | 4 3,801 3,801
4
5
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
C Rentalinc. or (loss
d Net rentalincomeor(loss) ........................ >
7a Gross amount frony (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventon
b Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor (Ioss) .............cccoiieiiiiiii ... >
8 8a Gross income from fundraising events
€| (notincluding$
na>:’ of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 SeePartlV,lne18 a
s b Less: direct expenses b
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . ... .. >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,lne19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ....... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a 134,628
b Less: costofgoodssold b 68,161
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . ... ... > 66,467 40,807 25,660
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code i
11a ..........................................
b ..........................................
c L R T T T I T
d Allotherrevenue .........................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d | 4 :
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... ... ... .. ... .. > 103,121 29,461

DAA

Form 990 (2013)



2013)

Friends of Rainbow Springs

59-3182934

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses g

(C)

Management and
al exp

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US. See PartlV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) =~
7 Othersalariesandwages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes .
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b legal
¢ Accounting 5,598 5,598
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 54 y 613 54 , 613
12 Advertising and promotion 60 60
13 Office expenses 9 , 141 9 , 141
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy ...
17 Travel 621 621
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenseg
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt ...................................
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2 , 270 2 , 270
23 Insurance .................................
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) e
a  Supplies 6,958 5,928 730 300
b Dues & Subscriptions 500 500
C
d
e Allotherexpenses . . .
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 82 , 560 63 , 992 18 , 268 300
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ............
DAA Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part X .. . TL
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 189,440] 1 195,166
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 428 , 74 6| 2 432 ,54 6
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable’ net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectio
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers anf
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
8 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 6
3| 7 Notesandlomnsrecenavle,net :
<| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 23,544] 8 26,639
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,885
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D~
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 9 , 921 2 , 769| 10c 12 , 690
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part v, line11~~~ 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV’ line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) .......................... 646,384| 16 667,041
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 656| 17 752
18 Grantspayable
19 Deferred TN ONUE
20 Tax-exemptbond liabiliies
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
§ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL
=1 |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . .. .. .. ... ... ... .. 656| 26 752
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here }@ and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o
8|27 Unestictednetassets . 645,728| zr 656,173
S |28 Tomporariy restricted netassets 28 10,116
S |29 Permanently restricted netassets ...
- Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here }D and
3 complete lines 30 through 34.
‘g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
33 Total net assets or fund balances 645 , 728| 33 666 , 289
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... ................................ 646,384]| 34 667,041
Form 990 (2013)

DAA



2013) Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 12
. Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI ... ... . .. .. .. . . . o L
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 103 / 121
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 82 / 560
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline 1 3 20,561
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 645 ’ 728
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 5
6 Donated Sewlces and use Of faCIIItIeS ............................................................................. 6
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8  Prior period adiUstmeNts | ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedueo) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0MMN (B)) oo 10 666,289

{1l Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? _2c |
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits..................... ... 3b
Form 990 (2013)

DAA



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No, 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 3
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. - ne
Name of the organization Friends of Rainbow Sprlngs Employer identification number
State Park, Inc. 59-3182934

Reason for Public Charlty Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described insection 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city,and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
9 @ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Seesection 509(a)(4).
1 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). Seesection

509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type Il c D Type llI-Functionally integrated d D Type llI-Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)

or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and Yes | No
(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? 11g(i)
(if) A family member of a person described in (i) above? Mg(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iiii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization | (V) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 in col. (i) listed in your | the organizationin lorganization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? | col- (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(©)
(D)
(E)
Total . :
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 () Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart IV.) ... ......... ...

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 P
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) 12

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box andstop here . . . oo > | |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %

Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %

33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D

33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton = | 4 D
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization > [ ]
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization > []

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions > | |

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Friends of Rainbow Springs

Partlll

59-3182934

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants.") ... 11,092 7,792 7,199 5,004 20,372 51,459
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s fax-exempt purpose ... 158,765 163,231 87,761 86,595 147,109 643,461
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 52,486 52,486
4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 169,857 171,023 94,960 91,599 219,967 747,406
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 195 195 2,875 2,438 10,195 15,898
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 0
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) . i 731,508
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 169,857 171,023 94,960 91,599 219,967 747,406
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . . 3,351 3,183 4,499 2,761 3,801 17,595
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 19756
¢ Addlines10aand10b 3,351 3,183 4,499 2,761 3,801 17,595
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . .
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartIV.)
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12.) 173,208 174,206 99,459 94,360 223,768 765,001
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box andstop here ... ... ... ... i > ||
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, coumn (f)) 15 95.62%
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15, . . . i 16 97.24%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (¢f)) 17 2%
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 3%

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... .. ... .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

DAA



ScheduIeA(Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 4
AN Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and
Part 111, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
DAA



Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2013
Department of the Treasury . s . . .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Friends of Rainbow Springs
State Park, Inc. 59-3182934
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

@ For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3 % support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and 1.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and IlI.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless theGeneral Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
more during the year > 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

DAA



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

59-3182934

Friends of Rainbow Springs

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person @
Payroll D
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll D

Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll D

Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 201 3
PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. o

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. |  Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Friends of Rainbow Springs

_State Park, Inc. 59-3182934

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a b ON -

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? = D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
onferring impermissible private benefit? . . .................. ... | lves [ [ No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. - }Ield at the End of the Tax Year

TOtaI number Of Conservation easements ..................................................................... 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
S
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(M)@)NB)(I)? ... [ ] Yes [ | No
In Part XllII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
. Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

a
b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX ...

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

chedule D (Form 990) 2013



duIe_D(Form 990)2013 Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 2
___Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

XI1.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . ... ... .. ... .. .. . ... D Yes D No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? ] Yes | | No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance 1c

- 0 O 0
>
Q.
2
=
o
=3
7
o
c
S,
=
«
=
5
0]
<
[
QO
=
—
Q.

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? D Yes No

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p> %

b Permanent endowment p %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes [ No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(ii) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land ......................................
b Buildings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment . 22,611 9,921 12,690
eOther ...,

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) ... .. .. .. ... .. . > 12,690

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

DAA



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 3
Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
2)
(©)]
4)
()]
(6)
@)
(8)

©)

mn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)p
IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

()

2)

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)p
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X1l . ... .. KL
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934 Page 4
I Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ...~~~ 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: '
Net unrealized gains on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIIL.)
Add lines 2a through 2d

97,208

N =

O 0 0 T O

97,208

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ...
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 5,913

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . ... ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ... 5 103,121
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .~~~
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

76,647

N =

Other losses 2c

O 0 0 T O

...................................................................................... 76,647

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XINL) 4b
c Addlinesdaanddb .. 5,913
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 18.) ... .. . .. . . . . . . ... . ... . . . ... 82 , 560

Xlll Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ho. 18450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. PUbh( Z

Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99(.:: Inspection

Name of the organization Friends Of Rainbow Sprlngs Employer identification number

State Park, Inc. 59-3182934

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
DAA



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Friends of Rainbow Springs 59-3182934

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
DAA
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Kattell and Company, P.L.
Serving the Nonprofit Community
808-B NW 16" Avenue Gainesville, Florida 32601  TEL: 352-395-6565  FAX: 352-395-6636  www.kattell.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc. (FORS), which comprise
the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements. Management is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to the
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
FORS, as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 12, 2015, on our consideration
of FORS' internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering FORS' internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Jﬁoﬁb_ﬂ andl (.“&;r\n:‘:nvril.mqI 5

January 12, 2015
Gainesville, Florida

“Not everything that counts can be counted, and not everything that can be counted counts.”
- Albert Einstein
-1-



Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2014 and 2013
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

2014 2013
Assets
Cash on Hand $ 950 $ 450
Cash — Checking 194,216 188,990
Cash — Money Market 110,868 110,758
Cash — Certificates of Deposit 321,678 317,988
Inventory 26,639 23,544
Equipment, Net 12,690 2,769
Deposit -- 1,885
Total Assets $ 667,041 $ 646,384
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 752 $ 656
Net Assets:
Unrestricted:
Designated for Capital Replacement 60,106 60,106
Designated for Capital Improvement 420,818 420,818
Undesignated 175,249 164,804
Total Unrestricted 656,173 645,728
Temporarily Restricted 10,116 --
Total Net Assets 666,289 645,728
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 667,041 $ 646,384

See accompanying notes.



Statements of Activities

For The Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

Revenues and Other Support:

Sales
Cost of Sales
Net Sales

Park Events
Cost of Park Events
Net Park Events

Grants
Donations
Memberships

Interest Income
Miscellaneous

Net Revenues and Other Support
Expenses:
Program Services:
Park Support
Supporting Activities:
Management and General
Fund Raising
Total Expenses
Change In Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

2014 2013
Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Totals Unrestricted
$ 134628 $ -- $ 134,628 $ 76,524
(68,161) -- (68,161) (48,046)
66,467 -- 66,467 28,478
12,481 -- 12,481 10,071
(5,913) -- (5,913) (8,406)
6,568 -- 6,568 1,665
2,381 116 2,497 --
2,919 10,000 12,919 1,961
2,901 -- 2,901 2,243
3,801 -- 3,801 2,761
2,055 -- 2,055 800
87,092 10,116 97,208 37,908
58,079 -- 58,079 36,211
18,268 -- 18,268 19,161
300 -- 300 890
76,647 -- 76,647 56,262
10,445 10,116 20,561 (18,354)
645,728 -- 645,728 664,082

$ 656,173 $ 10,116 $ 666,289 $ 645,728

See accompanying notes.



Advertising

Office

Cost of Goods Sold

Credit Card Fees

Depreciation

Dues and Subscriptions

Insurance

Engraving Brick Pavers

Licenses and Taxes

Park Improvement Projects:
Garden Maintenance

Construction and Maintenance

Pontoon Boat Maintenance
Overhead Lights for Parking
Golf Carts

Postage and Printing

Professional Fees

Supplies

Transportation

TOTALS

Advertising

Office

Cost of Goods Sold

Credit Card Fees

Depreciation

Dues and Subscriptions

Insurance

Engraving Brick Pavers

Park Improvement Projects:
Garden Maintenance

Construction and Maintenance

Pontoon Boat Maintenance
Postage and Printing
Professional Fees
Supplies

TOTALS

Statements of Functional Expenses
For The Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORTING ACTIVITIES TOTAL
PARK PARK COST OF MANAGEMENT FUND
SUPPORT EVENTS SALES AND GENERAL RAISING
2014
$ 60 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 0
- - - 7,400 - 7,400
- - 65,620 - - 65,620
- - 2,541 - - 2,541
2,270 - - - - 2,270
500 - - - - 500
- - - 2,799 - 2,799
- - - - 300 300
- - - 401 - 401
37,812 - - - - 37,812
6,592 - - - - 6,592
722 - - - - 722
1,670 - - - - 1,670
7,457 - - - - 7,457
- - - 1,340 - 1,340
360 - - 5,598 - 5,958
15 5,913 - 730 - 6,658
621 - - - - 621
$ 58079 $ 5913 $ 68161  $ 18268 $ 300 $150,721
2013
$ 237 % - % -- $ - $ - $ 237
- - - 7,039 - 7,039
- - 46,961 - - 46,961
- - 1,085 138 - 1,223
2,069 - - - - 2,069
670 - - 615 - 1,285
- - - 2,687 - 2,687
- - - - 890 890
23,697 - - - - 23,697
8,791 - - - - 8,791
97 - - - - 97
- - - 864 - 864
650 - - 6,596 - 7,246
- 8,406 - 1,222 - 9,628
$ 36211 $ 8406 $ 48046  $ 19161 $ 890 $112714

See accompanying notes.



Statements of Cash Flows
For The Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

2014 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assets $ 20,561 $ (18,354)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 2,270 2,069
Changes In:
Insurance Receivable -- 11,759
Inventory (3,095) 3,937
Deposit 1,885 (1,885)
Accounts Payable 96 359
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities 21,717 (2,115)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Purchase of Equipment (12,191) -
Net Change in Cash 9,526 (2,115)
Cash, Beginning of Year 618,186 620,301
Cash, End of Year $ 627,712 $ 618,186

Reconciliation to Cash on the Statements of Financial Position

2014 2013
Cash on Hand $ 950 $ 450
Cash — Checking 194,216 188,990
Cash — Money Market 110,868 110,758
Cash — Certificates of Deposit 321,678 317,988
Total Cash $ 627,712 $ 618,186

See accompanying notes.



Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc. have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting. Other significant accounting policies are described below to enhance the usefulness of the financial
statements to the reader.

Organization and Operations

Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc. (FORS) is a nonprofit corporation established under Chapter 617,
Florida Statutes. FORS promotes community involvement in support of the Florida Park Service in its efforts to
preserve, protect and perpetuate the treasure of Rainbow Springs. The activities are aimed at ensuring optimal
funding to support the park.

Tax Exemption

FORS is exempt from income taxes according to provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
does not earn any unrelated business income. Therefore, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the
accompanying statements. In addition, FORS has been classified by the Internal Revenue Service as an organization
that is not a private foundation and qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction. FORS is operated exclusively
for charitable, scientific and educational purposes. FORS holds no uncertain tax positions and, therefore, has no
policy for evaluating them. FORS’ Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Taxes, is subject to
examination by the IRS, generally for three years after the date filed.

Cash

Cash consists of cash on hand, a demand deposit account, money market accounts, and certificates of deposit. At
times such deposits may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance limit. At June
30, 2014 and 2013, there were no amounts held in excess of FDIC insurance coverage.

Inventory
FORS reports inventory at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method.

Equipment

Equipment is valued at cost if purchased, or estimated fair value at the date of donation. FORS capitalizes all
equipment with a value of $500 or more. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over estimated
useful lives of five to ten years. Equipment donated to FORS is recorded as support on the date received.

Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials are reported as contributions and expenses at their estimated fair values at date of receipt.
Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b)
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation.

Functional Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement of functional expenses. FORS assigns most expenses directly to the benefited function.

Program services include the expenses of park support activities and cost of sales. Park support includes park
improvement and maintenance projects such as greenhouse operation, providing educational activities and donating
materials for facility improvements. Management and general expenses include all activities required to conduct the
affairs of FORS which are not allocable to other functional areas. Fund raising expenses include costs of purchasing
and engraving leaf and brick displays with donors’ names.



Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (concluded)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - EQUIPMENT

Equipment consists of the following:

2014 2013
Boat $ 10,773 $ -
Office Equipment 8,422 9,820
Concession Equipment 1,998 1,998
Gift Shop Equipment 1,418 --
TOTAL 22,611 11,818
Accumulated Depreciation (9,921) (9,049)
NET $ 12,690 $ 2,769

NOTE 3 - DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

At its October 2007 meeting the Board of Directors of FORS identified a portion of its net assets for the following
purposes:

Capital Replacement — the Board is holding cash (or investments) to be used for replacement of its property
and equipment.

Capital Improvement — the Board is holding cash in a money market account and in certificates of deposit that
will be used to provide a match for its next PIP (Partnerships In Park) grant from the State Department of
Environmental Protection.

NOTE 4 - NET SALES

Net Sales consists of the following:

2014
Revenues Expenses Net
Concessions & Coke Vending $ 52,486 $ 26,826 $ 25,660
Gift Shop 79,740 39,576 40,164
Crafty Ladies 2,402 1,759 643
TOTAL $ 134,628 $ 68,161 $ 66,467
2013
Revenues Expenses Net
Concessions & Coke Vending $ 47,022 $ 26,233 $ 20,789
Gift Shop 26,910 20,534 6,376
Crafty Ladies 2,592 1,279 1,313
TOTAL $ 76,524 $ 48,046 $ 28,478




Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.
NOTE 5 - PARK EVENTS

FORS sponsors the following events in order to generate interest in the park and its activities.

2014
Revenues Expenses Net
Santa Over the Rainbow $ 8418 $ 2,327 $ 6,001
Cracker Days 549 2,701 (2,152)
Art Shows 1,254 -- 1,254
Sunflower Festival -- 150 (150)
Halloween Event 1,157 486 671
Heritage Festival 780 -- 780
Kindergarten Day 150 249 (99)
Springs Raffle 173 -- 173
TOTAL $ 12,481 $ 5,913 $ 6,568
2013
Revenues Expenses Net
Santa Over the Rainbow $ 5214 $ 4,627 $ 587
Cracker Days 1,293 2,832 (1,539)
Art Shows 1,420 -- 1,420
Sunflower Festival 300 460 (160)
Plant Sale 1,100 -- 1,100
Halloween Event 494 -- 494
Heritage Festival 250 487 (237)
TOTAL $ 10,071 $ 8,406 $ 1,665

NOTE 6 - DONATED MATERIALS, SERVICES AND FACILITIES

FORS has no staff and is operated by volunteers. Volunteers contribute approximately 15,000 hours annually to
support visitor services. These services include operations of the gift shop and concessions as well as special events.
No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for volunteer services since the recognition criteria were
not met. All of FORS’ activities are conducted on the premises and for the benefit of Rainbow Springs State Park.

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

FORS has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through January 12, 2015, which
is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.




Kattell and Company, P.L.
Serving the Nonprofit Community
808-B NW 16" Avenue  Gainesville, Florida 32601  TEL: 352-395-6565  FAX: 352-395-6636  www.kattell.com

Independent Auditors' Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting And On
Compliance And Other Matters

To the Board of Directors January 12, 2015
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.
(FORS) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise FORS' basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 12, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered FORS' internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that
were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we did identify deficiencies in internal control, described in
the accompanying Schedule of Findings as 2014-001 and 2014-002, which we consider to be significant
deficiencies.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

FORS’ Response to Finding
FORS' response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying letter. FORS' response was not subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

j‘i&iﬁ_ﬁk GAdl @Lr\r\?&nql P.L.



Schedule of Findings
June 30, 2014
Friends of Rainbow Springs State Park, Inc.

Significant Deficiencies
2014-001 Calculation of Sales Tax

Finding - We performed tests on the Cash Intake forms and determined that sales tax is calculated incorrectly,
causing more of the amount collected to be posted to sales tax and less to be posted to sales. This, in turn, causes the
calculation of sales tax paid to be lower than it should be.

Recommendation - FORS should review its method of reporting sales tax to ensure that the correct amounts are paid
each month.

2014-002 Lack of Documentation

Finding - During our testing of disbursements we noted that several disbursements did not have adequate supporting
documentation.

Recommendation - Adequate supporting documentation should be obtained and retained by the Treasurer for each
disbursement made.

-10 -



State Park, Inc.
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February 2, 2015

Mr. Stephen Kattell
Kattell and Company, P.L.
808-B NW 16" Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32601

Mr. Kattell:

The Board of Directors has reviewed the Schedule of Findings and will take the proposed
corrective actions.

2014-001 Calculation of Sales Tax

Finding - We performed tests on the Cash Intake forms and determined that sales tax is calculated
incorrectly, causing more of the amount collected to be posted to sales tax and less to be posted to sales.
This, in turn, causes the calculation of sales tax paid to be lower than it should be.

Recommendation - FORS should review its method of reporting sales tax to ensure that the correct
amounts are paid each month.

Corrective Action Planned. We will review the current computation and make the
needed adjustments.

2014-002 Lack of Documentation

Finding - During our testing of disbursements we noted that several disbursements did not have adequate
supporting documentation.

Recommendation - Adequate supporting documentation should be obtained and retained by the Treasurer
for each disbursement made.

Corrective Action Planned. We will review retain documentation for every
disbursement.

Sincerely,

/)
[ =

Diane Kahler
Treasurer

A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANGIAL INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED FROM
THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE 1-800-435-7352 WITHIN THE STATE.
REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE.

FORS Is a nonprofit 501(c)3 organization. Donations are tax exempt fo the extent allowed by law.
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